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September 1, 1948

Mr. Carroll Wilson

General Nanager

U. 8, Atomic Energy Commission
Washingtea, D.C.

Dear Mr. Wlson;

During the past two momths the Atomic REnergy Commission under
its Contract No, W-28-094-eng-38 with the University of Washington

conducted a biological resurvey of Bildmi Atell and a survey ef
En.i".tok Atcllo

¥e who took part in the expeditien wish to extend our sincere
appreciation for the fine support we received.

Z. Bowers of the Division of Biology and Medicine and members of

their staff for handling the many phases of the operation in
Washington.

We are especially indebted to Dr. Shields Warrea amd Dr, John \

In the Naval Depsartment we should like to thank Captain J. 8.
Russell, U,5.N. for his support. Captaim John Vest, U,3.N, and members
of his staff on Xwajalein Island, previded fasilities for ocperations ia
that area, Liesutenant J, J. Sohmidt, U.B8.N, in the capacity of Navy
Lisison Officer, carried out his assigament in a masterful fashion.

We are truly appreciative of the efforts of these men in aiding
us to conduct the field studies nesessary to the understanding of the
complex problems associated with atomic energy amd bioclogical systems.

Sincerd y yours,

/s/ Laurea R. Donaldsom
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